Ernie Busch /

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: CONDOCO, INC. {NSL)

Date: Monday, February 05, 1996 1:36PM
Priority: High

SAN JUAN 28-7 UNIT #159M

1-22-28N-07W

1605' FSL;330" FEL

RECOMMEND: CONOCO IS STAKING THIS WELL AT THE ABOVE FOOTAGE, BUT THE LETTER FROM
THE BLM GIVES ANOTHER LOCATION OF APPROX. 2000’ FSL; 2100" FEL AS THE MORE SUITABLE
LOCATION. SO IT DOESN'T APPEAR THAT CONOCO'S LOCATION WAS ADDRESSED AT ALL?
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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

5525 HWY. 64 NBU 3004

March 8, 1996

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
204 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

ATTN: MR. WILLIAM J. LeMAY

Re: Exception for Unorthodox Location and Field Rules
San Juan 32-7 Unit #37A Well

Gentlemen:

Phillips Petroleum Company (“Phillips™), as Operator of the San Juan 32-7 Unit, requests approval for an exception
from the infill well location requirements of the Blanco Mesaverde Field Rules.

The San Juan 32-7 Unit #37 well was drilled in 1962 as a dual Blanco Mesaverde/Basin Dakota well. The well was
drilled on a non-standard gas proration unit containing 298.33 acres (re-surveyed at 303.66 acres) as shown on the
attached C-102s. This non-standard gas proration unit (approved per Order R-1066) is composed of Lots 1, 2, SE/4
Section 8; Lot 4, W/2 SW/4 Section 9-T32N-R7W, and is located on the state line between New Mexico and Colorado.

Phillips now proposes to drill an infill Blanco Mesaverde well in this non-standard gas proration unit. At our proposed
location of 2131' FSL and 2018' FEL of Section 8-T32N-R7W, the location is less than 790' from the north outer
boundary of SE/4 Section 8. This location is necessary due to archeological and topographical reasons which are
summarized on the attached letter from La Plata Archeological Consultants. Also enclosed is a copy of a recent survey of

Section 8.

There are no affected offset Blanco Mesaverde spacing units which require notice of this application. The proposed
location only encroaches towards the north, and the State of Colorado contains all northern Mesaverde offsets.

Please advise if additional information is needed.

Very truly yours,

Patrick H. Noah
Senior Land Specialist
San Juan Basin

(505) 599-3410

cc: E. Hasely
J.L. Mathis (r)G.F.-5464
Emnie Busch-OCD, Aztec
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Revised February 21, 1994

' lnstructions on back
PO Drawer DO, Arteris, NM #82{1-0719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Otrive
Po Drae PO Box 2088 Stite Lease - 4 Coonies
1000 Riv Bruzus Rd., Aztee, NM 87410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 |
Dustrict IV

Fee Lease - 3 CO‘H\:\
PO Box 2088, Santa Fe, NM $7504-2084 ] AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

' APl Number ! Paol Cade , ? Paal Nume
23] Qicence Muasevecck < ‘
¢ Property Code * Pruperty Nune * Well Nuaber ’
coqaco SAN JUAN 32-7 37A ‘
"OGRID No. ' Operator Nuine € Elevation ]
— L !
OIS l PHILLIPS PETROLEUM CO. 6283 l

19 Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section L Towaship | Range Lot Ida Feet from the North/South line Fect frum the East/West lice County ‘
J g ~32-N |R-7-W 2071 SOUTH 1938 EAST SAN JUAN |
1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Secction | Township | Range Lot Ida Fect from the North/South line

Feet from the ‘ EasuWest line K County ‘

i1 Dedicated Acres| ™ Joiot or Infill | * Consolidation Code | ** Order No.

3. 66 Y L R-\CLC

NO ALLOWASLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

" OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

| hereby certfy that the information conicined heren is
true and complete (0 the besi of my knowledge and beiieS

s
Signature .
R \‘\cgs e_\\,
Printed Name 7 —
t’\d\ © ‘\VNQAQ\ tV\QJ -
Title

3/29 /5¢

Date

BSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the well locasion shown on Jus plx
was plotted from field notes of actual surieys made v me
or under my supervision, and that the same s true ad
correct to the best of my beiic.

MARCH 29, 1996

Date of Survey

Signature and




Form C-128 (6-57) 'EW MEXICO Ol CONSERVATION COM! ION

\ Woll Location und Acrenye Doedicition Pl

Dates . _ m 20’ ;!'962

Section A,

Oporntor___EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY Lonse —. SAN JUAN 32-7 UNIT = Fee

Wall No. JT (MD_)Unn Lotter L . Sacnon -9 __Township _32-N ICang T’V__ . NP
Looated 790 Feet From____ NORTH _ Line, . 2300  __FeetFrom __ _WEST . Line
County _ SAN JUAN G. L. Elovation 6}36 e —..Dedicated Acrengo 2.98'53‘,,_,,;,_,,, _Acroy
Name of Producing Formm,lon MESA VERDE & DAKOTA . _Pool BLANCO MV & BASIN DA_@TA ,

1. 1a the Operator the only owner in the dedicnted acre age outlmed on the plat below?

Yes _ K No ___ .
2. If the answer to question one is *‘no”, have the interests of all the owners been congolidated by communitizution

agreement or otherwise? Yes _ ... . _No . ~ — . I answer is “yes', Type of Consolidation.

3. I the answer to question two is "*no’', list all the owners and their respective intereats below:

-
Owner Lund Descripuon
e . _ _ _ - - n.‘---h‘ ’ hu
Ol CON. COM.
ST e ) o S DIST. 8
Section 3. Note: All distancos must be from outer bounduries of sectin

This is to certify that the information
in Suction A above is true and complele

to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Color. . SHoFe L e
(Operntor) 2T S _L{" " A 7
Original Signed D W. Meehan B 'SECT 8 - N, SECTION 9
~ (Representative) ' FEE “ '
mgm_ e . s . A b !
(Address)

et

NOTE: LOCATED ACCORDING TO —

INFORMATION ON 1882 TOWNSHIP PLAT. | , | ;
NOTE:  THIS PLAT REISSUED TO ‘ ; , |
|

SHOW CORRECTED ELEVATION. i

7188682 : ' ! ; '
H ——d
— p— —_ _‘:jr—_-_.__t T pma— T T
[¢] 130 680 990 132¢ 1685 1u8 2310 2640 20C0O 1300 YODO Au0 «

Scale 2 inches equal 1 mile

This 15 to certify that the above plat was preprred from ficld notes of actunl sacvovs
meude by me or under My supervision and that the same mre trae wod Corroct to (e et

of my knowledue and bednef.

JUNE 19, 1962

ﬁ%

Farmington, New Mexico Revintered Professtonal B ngineer nnd or nnd Sareeyaor

(Soeal) .




Nt

All distances must be from the outer boundaries of the Section.

MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS:
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Form C-102
Supersedes C-128
Effective 1-1-65

Operator . Lease - Well No.

EL PASO MATURAL GAS COMPANY SaN JUAN 32-7 UNIT (FEE 37 (MD)
Unit Letter Sectlon Township Range Ccunty

32-N 7-4 SAN JUAN
Actual Footage Location of Well:
770 feet from the /\/ line and j@o feet from the f/\/ line
Ground Lgvel Elev; Producing Formation Pool Dedicated Acreage:
MV & DX MESAVERDE & BASIN DAKOTA 303.66 Acres

1. Outline the acrsage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. -

9. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to

interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

Yes

this form if necessary.)
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-

THIS PLAT REISSUED TO SHO# CORREGTED ACREAGE AS PER LETTEZR N.M.0.C. DATED 2-1)-68.

sion.

(] No

If answer is *“‘no’’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
p y

If answer is

‘e

working

ves]’ type of consolidation

CERTIFICATION

! hereby certify that the information con-
tained herein is true and complete to the

best of my knowledge and belief.

21 2

C

Petroleum Engineer

Name

Posttion
El Paso Natural Gas Co.

Company

March 11, 1968

Date

I
!
|
I
!
|
i
I
i
|
|
}
l

|
-
SECTION 9

S 8
FEE
: 7 079Kqnt 055K,

I
I
!
|
]
]

-

| heraby certify thot the well location
shown on this plat was plotted from field
notes of actual surveys made by me or
under my supervision, ond that the same
is true and correct--to _the best of my

knowledge oha be/f;f:v;:'

- v

Date Surveyed .

Registered Professional Engtneer "' /':
an and Surv v /
d/or L d Su .e'.}‘roig.jo sy} /

l | T

1980 231C 26

1320

1680

40 2000 1800 1000 500

]

Certificate No.




LA PLATA ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS * . %
26851 County Road P, Dolores, Colorado 81323 : : i
Office Phone: (970) 565-8708 - Fax Phone: (970) 882-2224

February 12, 1996

Mr. Ed Hasely

Phillips Petroleum

5525 Highway 64 NBU 3004
Farmington, NM 87401

RE: Archaeological problems related to SJ 32-7 No. 37A well pad and access

Dear Mr. Hasely:

In November, 1991, La Plata Archaeological Consultants conducted a preliminary
archaeological survey of Phillips’ original SJ 32-7 No. 37A well location and atcess road. At
that time, three archaeological sites were identified within the vicinity of the project. Although
he well pad could be situated to avoid sites, we were unable to find a suitable access route that
did not affect cultural resources. One large site was bisected by the access route and we worked
with Phillips personnel (Richard Allred) to attempt to find an alternate route that would not have
any effects on cultural resources. Despite considerable effort, no alternate route could be found
that would allow access to the standard well location.

As shown on the attached map, site LA88646 could not be avoided due to the size of the
site and the confining topography. Sites LA89213 and LA89214 were avoidable.

We then made the recommendation in 1991 that the well be moved or canceled as there
would not be any way to feasibly access the staked pad without incurring costly ar\\ mitigation

of adverse effects to site LA88646.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Steven L. Fuller

Enclosures
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A SURVEY FOR

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM Co.
PROPOSED WELL ACCESS ROAD

SAN JUAN 32-7 No. 37A
S/2 SEC.8, T-32—-N, R—7-W, N.M.P.M.,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Fd.Bc
B.LM.
_ COLORADD  _ _ =
718 NEW MEXICO / 8 79
/ Fd.Be
| o //0/;»\,4/3/5@9/{ . {A}g@ |
—— T ATE
—_ - — - oy
- | /_/ ) /
— / / — 7 Ne
— S T
s 7?43%018 £ / / /
_/
5 83-39-27 € / /
N 8B-54—31 E——/ //
198.93° /
S 85_06-38 E»wl /
204.63°
S 52-30-31 54— /
197.04° ‘,‘ }
| 8 9
j// 17 | 16
7 |8 — g
18 1 17 /ﬁ?} 'EH
y " »—‘—t\ E,l& i
. / A{::‘rs ’“igh .
NOTES: =/ é’/: NARS i
—= ‘5 83%4 } =
1.) BASIS OF BEARING: G.LO. RECORD BEARING AS MEASURED 1 3 J o u
BETWEEN THE NE SEC. COR. & THE E/4 COR. OF SEC. 8, = = j
SCTH BEING FOUND BRASS CAPS, ALL IN T—32-N, R—7-W, N.M.P.M., ’-;3 @/ 0
7 \l\/\,\) 0 500 1000
DATE: 2-271-94 REVISION | Rev. BY_| DA SCALE: 1°=1000'
i, ROY A WS—H A DULY QUALIFIED LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED UNDER DAGGE || |NC.
THE LAWS THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 420 WEST ELM STREET
THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER FARMINGTON,NEW MEXICO 87401

MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT THIS SURVEY MEETS THE AMENDED
MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR LAND SURVEYS IN NEW MEXICO.

(505) 326-1772
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
NEW MEXICO No.8894
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PHILLIPS PHEIRULEUM LU,
PROPOSED WELL LOCATION
SAN JUAN 32-7 No. 37A
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FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87401
5525 HWY. 64 NBU 3004

z;muups; PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

April 29, 1996

State of New Mexico

01l Conservation Division P TR
204 South Pacheco Rk S
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 Bl
Attn: Mr. Michael Stogner

Exception for Unorthodox Location
and Field Rules
San Juan 32-7 Unit #37A

Dear Mr. Stogner:

In response to your letter to Mr. Pat Noah dated April 23, 1996, attached is a survey plat of the
subject well showing the distance from the well to the New Mexico/Colorado state line. Proper
notice was given on April 26, 1996 to S. G. Interests which is affected off-setting party to the
north in Colorado.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact Mr. Pat Noah at (505) 599-
3410.

Sincerely,

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

o

Ed Hasely
Environmental/Regulatory Engineer

attachment
cc: Ernie Busch - OCD Aztec
Pat Noah



District 1 State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerzls & Matural Rewiurces Department

PO Box 1980, [lobbs, NM 33241-1980
Distrdct 1

District 111
1000 Riv Bruzas Rd., Aztce, NM 37410
Diatrct 1Y
PO Box 2038, Santa Fe, NM 875042033

PO Drawer DO, Artoia, NM 32110719 O[L CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO '

Box

2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

torm C-102
Revised February 21, 1993
Instructions on back

Submit to Appropriate District Ofiice
State Lease - 4 Coples

Fee Leuse -3 Co‘piu.\

] AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

' APl Number } Pool Code \
7239 |

* Paal Nume

. | |
\,?)\C'\rr\c,o Hesqvﬂic/\e \

* Property Code ! Pruperty Namne * Wel Nucber 5
ooq2CC | SAN JUAN 32-7 37A .

{ TOGRID No. \ ' Qperatar Nuimne \ “ Ecvation
ToGkR o z
OV\I6GS \ PHILLIPS PETROLEUM CO. 6283 :

10 Syrface Location
F_ or lot no. \ Section L Townsaip | Raage Lot Idn | Fet from the Nerth/South line Feet frum the EastUWet loe \ Couaty
J 8  T-32-N |R-7-W 1762 North 1938 EAST SAN JUAN

11 Bottom Hole Location If Different From

Surface

Section | Towanship Feet [rom the

‘ UL or lot na.

Range \ Lot Ida

North/South Line

Feet [rom Lhe \ EastUWest line \ County

! Dedicated Acres| * Joiot or [afill

R | Y

" Consolidation Code

@

¥ Order Na.

R -10CGL

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO TEIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INT

OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS B

ERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED

EEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

N §9°56 10 2727 86 i!

]

o

vl

" OPERATOR CERTIFICATIO

| heredy cernifs that the informsiion conwcined herein =

lrue ard compleie t0 the best of my know {edze and belie”

TR Was el

Prioted Name

\Zv\u ‘o o\\ma(\‘\“;\g\-—;“g____
Tule

n/29/%¢

Date

BSURVEYOR CERTIFICATIO?

I heresy cersfv that the weil loczron shown on i 2
wes plotied from fleld notes of ccinal surveis made By~
or under my supervision, and ikt the same ix true ool
correct 1o the best of my beiief.

MARCH 29, 1996

Date of Survey

Signaturs and




